Human Resources

CONTRA Department
COSTA Human Resources Department
COUNTY 1025 Escobar Street 2nd Floor

Martinez, CA 94553
FAX: (925) 335-1797

Date: 12/22/2021
ToO: LOCAL 21, Justin Decker and Sean Stalbaum jdecker@ifpte21.org; sstalbaum@ifpte21.org

LABOR, Alvan Mangalindan  alvan.mangalindan@cao.cccounty.us

SELECT UNION REPRESENTATIVE

SELECT UNION REPRESENTATIVE

SELECT UNION REPRESENTATIVE

From: Genesis Duenas  Human Resources Analyst 925-655-2138
Subject: Union Notification
Please be advised that the Human Resources Department intends to:

Board Action |EI Board Order/P300 25865-Cancel a Social Services Fiscal Compliance Accountant vacant
position in EHSD

LA

Board Action Date: [-] 1112022
Close Date:

Please Select One 12/30/2021
NOTES:

The Employment and Human Services Department is requesting to cancel one (1) vacant permanent full-time
Service Fiscal Compliance Accountant (XASH) vacant position.

For the last almost three years, the Department operated successfully with only two Social Service Fiscal
Compliance Accountants. From September 2021 to the current, the Department's three Social Service Fiscal
Compliance Accountant positions are vacant. After exploring different models to properly support the
department during these vacancies, it became clear that this position should be canceled.

Please respond to let us know if there are any questions or concerns, no later than Thursday, December
30th, 2021.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact your designated Labor Analyst by the
date specified. Absent such notice, the Human Resources Department will consider this matter finalized.
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	Text5: The Employment and Human Services Department is requesting to cancel one (1) vacant permanent full-time Service Fiscal Compliance Accountant (XASH) vacant position. 



For the last almost three years, the Department operated successfully with only two Social Service Fiscal Compliance Accountants. From September 2021 to the current, the Department's three Social Service Fiscal Compliance Accountant positions are vacant. After exploring different models to properly support the department during these vacancies, it became clear that this position should be canceled.



Please respond to let us know if there are any questions or concerns, no later than Thursday, December 30th, 2021.
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